Patricia Brooks
m

From:; Scott #ll, A. Joseph <Ascott@hodgsonruss.coms

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Patricia Brooks

Cc: mbonforte@nsbottle.com; Jtully@nshottle.com

Subject: Brooklyn Bottling of Milton, NY Inc - SEQR Lead Agency Consent
Patti,

Thank you for your call on the referenced matter. My firm is counsel to the Ulster County Industrial Development
Agency. As is the typical procedure of the Agency, the Agency hereby consents to the Town of Marlborough Planning
Board acting as the lead agency under SEQR for this matter.

Please call me with any comments or questions. Thank you.

A. Joseph Scott
Partner
Hedgson Russ LLP

Tel: 518.433.2419
Mobile: 518.424.7749
Fax: 518.465.1567

FHodgson Russ..
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From: Patricia Brooks <pbrooks@bnbpc.biz>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Scott 1}, A. Joseph <Ascott@hodgsonruss.com>; Jtully@nsbottle.com

Ce: r.lev@outlook.com; U023542@yahoo.com; mbonforte@nsbottle.com

Subject: RE: Brooklyn Bottling Of Milton, NY Inc - 9 Riverview Drive, Marlborough IDA Application

joe,

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. Attached is a copy of the Short Form EAF, revised today to include the 1DA as
an involved agency. The Town did not circulate a Notice of Intent as there was previously only one approving agency. i
you are able to provide a letter stating that the IDA has no objection to the Town of Marlborough Planning Board
assuming lead agency in the review of the proposed project then perhaps we can eliminate the Notice of intent step in
the process.

Thank you for your assistance, Patti



